Agenda

Housing Authority of the City of Kansas City, Kansas

Special Meeting

Thursday, February 22, 2024 Boardroom
12 noon 1124 N. 9" Street
I.  RollCall

Il.  Approval of the Minutes
Regular Board Meeting January 18, 2024
(Pages 1—13)

. Approval of the Minutes
Special Board Meeting February 6, 2024
(Pages 14—18)

IV.  Executive Director's Report
(Pages 19—40)

V.  Public Comments
Contact Jackie Randle at jrandle@kckha.org or (913) 281-3300 in advance of the meeting to be
placed on the agenda to speak. Comments will have a time limit determined by the Chairman.
VI.  Committee Reports

VIl.  New Business Consent Items:

Resolution No. 2024-06  Recognizing Hazel Davis for her Valuable
Service to the Housing Authority of the City of
Kansas City, Kansas
(Page 41)

Resolution No. 2024-07  Recognizing Rev. Jimmie L. Banks for his
Valuable Service to the Housing Authority of
the City of Kansas City, Kansas
(Page 42)

VIIl.  New Discussion Consent Items: None
IX.  Executive Session

X.  Adjournment

Lunch will be served at 12 noon for Board members.




Regular Board Meeting
January 18, 2024

Page 1
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF KANSAS CITY, KANSAS
Thursday, January 18, 2024 Boardroom
12 noon 1124 N. 9" Street

On the 18th day of January 2024 at 12 noon the Board of Commissioners of the
Housing Authority of Kansas City, Kansas met in regular session. The meeting
was called to order by Chairman Watkins, and upon roll call, the following
members of the body were present:

Matthew T. Watkins, Chairman
Jacques Barber, Commissioner

Raul Escarcega, Commissioner

Carla Whiteside-Hicks, Commissioner
Paul Jones, Commissioner

P. Anne McDonald, Commissioner
J.D. Rios, Commissioner

Chandra Ward, Commissioner

Linda Warner, Commissioner

ABSENT: Rev. Jimmie L. Banks, Vice-Chairman
Pastor Roderick McConnell, Commissioner

ALSO, PRESENT: Andrea Tapia, Executive Director/CEO
Worku Alem, Director of Finance
Anwar Crockett, Assistant Director of Housing Operations
Stephanie Drake, Human Resources Officer
Cherrie Escobar Sutton, Director of Section 8
Jen Garrison, IT Administrator
Gerald Glavin, Director of Contract Administration
Alexander Kump, Director of Public Safety
Susan Martin, Modernization/504 Coordinator
Solomon Mekennon, Asst. Director of Finance
Robert Purduski, Asst. Director of Housing Operations
Jacqueline D. Randle, Executive Services Manager
Elaine Stroud, Director of Housing Operations
Chenaye Sutton, Family Self-Sufficiency Coordinator
Tim Allen, Johnson Controls
Matt Fulson, Fulson Group
Nakhi Norwood, Fulson Group

e e e e de e ke



Regular Board Meeting
January 18, 2024
Page 2

Chairman Watkins called the meeting to order and roll call was taken.

kkkkkkk

Chairman Watkins advised that Hazel Davis had exited the Board. A resolution
will be done next month to thank Commissioner Davis for her service. The
Honorable Judge Timothy Dupree then administered the Oath of Office to Paul
Jones making him the newest Commissioner of the Kansas City Kansas Housing
Authority Board. Commissioner Jones stated Rev. Banks, Stranger's Rest
Baptist Church, was his pastor. He worked 32 years with KCK Fire Department,
retiring as a Battalion Chief. He also did substitute teaching for the same time
span of 32 years on his off days. Commissioner Jones said he is married to
Karen E. Jones and has a son who is a pilot for Fed Ex. He expressed he was
happy to be here. Chairman Watkins stated we are excited to have
Commissioner Jones who has a lot of history with the city, and he knows the
mission of this agency. Board members then introduced themselves, followed by
staff introductions.

Chairman Watkins called for approval of the minutes which were amended and
sent out prior to the board meeting. Commissioner Rios made the motion to
approve the minutes of November 16, 2023 as amended. Commissioner Barber
seconded the motion, and the following vote was recorded:

AYES: Barber, Escarcega, Whiteside-Hicks, McDonald, Rios, Ward, Warner,
Watkins

NAYS: None

ABSENT: Banks, McConnell

ABSTAIN: Jones

Motion carried.

Fodkokdkodkokd

Executive Director’s Report

e Ms. Tapia welcomed everyone back from the holidays and the snow days.
She also welcomed Commissioner Jones as he joins the board.

e Ms. Tapia’'s report began with the Human Resource Department. She
stated we hired a Human Resources Officer and added this job description
during the salary study. Ms. Drake was hired as the first HR Officer for the
Kansas City Kansas Housing Authority. Ms. Drake has done a wonderful
job ensuring we are doing what we are supposed to be doing. Ms. Tapia
said we have seen an increase in hiring. Ms. Drake did a Job Fair and



Regula

r Board Meeting

January 18, 2024

Page 3

people walked in and were interviewed on the spot. Ms. Drake is getting
with staff to review job descriptions. She is collaborating with supervisors
to ensure our onboarding has improved. She also meets to go over
training needs with new and existing staff. Ms. Tapia said Ms. Drake has
done so much in the short time she has been with us. Ms. Drake is no
stranger to Human Resources and has been doing this work for 20 years.
The largest organization Ms. Drake worked for had 750 employees. Ms.
Tapia said she wanted to make the Board aware of the changes
discussed and changes being made.

Ms. Tapia said we have spoken about a Safety Department and have had
security at only one property, but it is needed at all properties. We are
building an in-house Safety Department, similar to what Ms. Drake is
doing with Human Resources. Mr. Kump was hired as our Director of
Public Safety. He is working on a policies and procedures for safety. He
will begin visiting our residents before there are concerns. Mr. Kump then
introduced himself stating he is happy to be here. He worked for 27 years
at the KCK Police Department retiring as Captain. He stayed retired for a
while and then worked for the Housing Authority of Kansas City's
(Missouri) Safety Department. He considers working for the Kansas City,
Kansas Housing Authority as a great challenge to help staff and residents.
He is here to provide security until the police arrive, if necessary. His goal
is to help. Mr. Kump said he is also working on training for his officers and
staff. He is excited to be here and said he will do a great job. His door is
always open. Commissioner Jones asked about mental iliness and how it
would be dealt with. Mr. Kump noted this will be part of de-escalation
training. The Police and Sheriff's departments will provide training so our
training will be consistent with their training. Ms. Tapia stated Mr. Kump
would be providing monthly status reports about incidents.

Ms. Tapia stated we have established an IT department and are
collaborating with Artic Wolf to ensure our data is secure and our staff is
trained. Ms. Garrison said they are working to close the gaps in data
security. She explained Artic Wolf monitors us online. She said employee
training with Artic Wolf is going really well. The next step is to make sure
we have access controls in place to give us the best security. Ms. Tapia
said they have done a wonderful job with our inventory and the exchange
of laptops and phones. She stated Ms. Garrison was responsible for the
push-to-talk on our cellphones so if there is an event, it goes out to
everyone at once. Ms. Garrison has volunteered to do monthly Lunch’'n
Learns for staff to help them become more proficient. She collaborates
with our vendors to make sure our platform is secure. Commissioner
Escarcega asked if every employee had access to push-to-talk and Ms.
Tapia stated not every employee has access, but before push-to-talk, you
had to make a phone call or contact someone for emergencies. We had
our first incident and staff was able to communicate the message to
others. The message goes out to Managers and Senior Staff.



Regula

r Board Meeting

January 18, 2024

Page 4

Ms. Tapia said the Housing Choice Voucher program held a landlord
event. There were a lot of positive comments from landlords who want to
help individuals. Ms. Tapia said landlords are interested in homeowner-
ship for our tenants. One landlord wants to give his home to his tenant
when he passes on, and there were some individuals at the meeting who
are interested in becoming Section 8 landlords. Ms. Escobar Sutton noted
they hosted a breakfast buffet complete with give-a-ways. Over 50
landlords participated in the meeting. There are less than 300 landlords in
the HCV program. We are still getting the word out to include more
landlord participation. Landlords are excited about the new incentive
program. The event went really well, and staff worked really hard on it.
Commissioner Rios asked if there was a target number of landlords we
would want to participate in the program. Ms. Escobar Sutton indicated
there are about 280 currently in the program and we would like to get back
to over 300 landlords. Chairman Watkins noted this is not just Mrs.
Escobar Sutton’s job, but our collective job to encourage interested,
potential landlords to participate in the Section 8 program. He stated we
are under utilized by about 400 vouchers.

Ms. Tapia said there are currently 1,102 applicants on the waitlist
combined. There were 16 participants whose program participation ended
in the months of November and December. Public Housing has an
occupancy rate of 96 percent.

e A HUD Monitoring Review will take place the week of January 29, 2024.

Ms. Tapia said this will be a busy week for staff. A report from the review
can take up to three weeks or a month.

Ms. Tapia stated Juniper Gardens was sold and we are no longer the
owners. The new owner is Iron Door, and it will remain as residential.
Chairman Watkins stated he believes this is a new chapter for this
Housing Authority. He commended Ms. Tapia and staff, saying, it took a
Herculean effort to get this accomplished by the end of the year.
Commissioner McDonald quipped Ms. Tapia is dragging us into the next
century.

% o d ok e de ke

Public Comments

Chairman Watkins called for public comments. Commissioner McConnell had
advised that Holly Duff would make comments, but neither Commissioner
McConnell nor Mr. Duff were present. There were no public comments.

Fedededede kg



Regular Board Meeting
January 18, 2024
Page 5

Commissioner’s Conference Update: Commissioners Escarcega and Rios

Commissioner Rios advised he and Commissioner Escarcega attended the
Commissioner's Conference last week. They found it to be highly informative
and did a de-briefing with our Executive Director. They attended several
sessions and each month they will provide a brief synopsis of the workshops they
attended. = However, they are not representing themselves as experts.
Commissioner Rios said reading the Commissioner's Handbook provides 70
percent of what they learned at the conference. He advised they learned RAD
has been around for 10 years and was celebrated at the conference. He noted
while we are progressing, we are still far behind. He expressed we will be part of
the revitalization of Wyandotte County. Handouts were provided to the Board
and Commissioner Rios gave highlights. He referenced fiduciary responsibility
and what it means. Commissioner Rios said it means the KCKHA acts on behalf
of other persons, putting the client's interest ahead of our own, with a duty to
preserve good faith and trust. Being a fiduciary requires being bound legally and
ethically to act in the best interest of our residents. Commissioners should
believe in the ability to transform communities and the people who live in those
communities. Other highlights were to understand the housing industry is subject
to federal legislation and community acceptance. Commissioners should keep
abreast of legislative and programmatic changes which occur in the housing field.
With the guidance of the Executive Director, the Housing Authority must operate
within the law. He said the Board would need to read further on this.
Commissioners are responsible for setting ALL policies of the Housing Authority
to be administered by our Executive Director. The Executive Director
administers day-to-day operations, not the Board. Commissioners must be
willing and able to conduct the demands of the appointed position.
Commissioner Rios indicated the don’ts are just as important as the do’s. Never
ask special favors of the staff including requests for information. Consult with the
Executive Director for information. Never second guess the Executive Director.
Communicate with the Executive Director over concerns and complaints while
being sensitive to the public. Commissioners should not allow others to bypass
the Executive Director. Do not meet individually with the residents, but you may
attend with staff. You should not be a spectator at board meetings. Participation
is critical. Do not interfere with the day-to-day operations of the Housing
Authority. Do not criticize the Housing Authority operations or staff in the press
or with others outside of the organization. Your board meeting is where you
address concerns. You should not discuss business outside of the Housing
Authority meetings. This was Commissioner Rios’ synopsis and Commissioner
Escarcega will present next time.

Commissioner Escarcega added he and Commissioner Rios went to various
meetings and there is a lot of information out there. He said the Commissioner
Handbook is a great start. HUD is everchanging and we need to be always
learning. He thanked the Board for listening. Ms. Tapia said it is helpful for



Regular Board Meeting
January 18, 2024
Page 6

Board and staff to attend these training sessions. It is good to understand the
different changes and why as you attend training. She said another conference
is in June and she would like to see the Board in attendance. Commissioner
Rios said it is also important for staff to attend training as we are moving into a
new arena. Chairman Watkins thanked Commissioners Escarcega and Rios for
their review of the training they received.

Commissioner Barber asked if there was someone who watches the Federal
Registry and keeps up with new regulations. Ms. Tapia said the PIH notices get
pushed out to all staff on a regular basis. Chairman Watkins said board
members and staff could contact their legislatures about concerns.
Commissioner Barber noted he was once a lobbyist which can be frustrating at
times. He noted he has paid visits to Legislators on Capitol Hill in Washington,
D.C. He asked if we do lobbying activities? Ms. Tapia stated we are grant
funded and we do not lobby. Chairman Watkins explained NAHRO and Nan
McKay do our lobbying for us.

Bylaws

Commissioner Barber stated a resolution was put before the Board on
Commissioner performance and minor changes to the By-laws to coordinate with
changes in the policies and procedures. There was a lot of discussion between
2/3 and 3/4 vote. He could not recall if there was a resolution, and the discussion
was put off until this meeting. He noted there still needs to be discussion on the
election which will take place in March 2024. He said today, they will continue
the discussion on Commissioner performance and get to a vote. Chairman
Watkins said this was on the board agenda and we could vote on it. He said we
will sort out the 2/3 and 3/4 vote when there is a full board. He also said the
resolution could be pulled for further discussion when we get to this part of the
agenda. Commissioner Rios said he was fine with moving forward with the
resolution and adding to it later. He has concern about Commissioner
attendance which could be added later but did not think it was worth holding up
the vote on the resolution.

Finance

Commissioner McDonald stated they will meet after the audit and before the
February board meeting.

Personnel

Chairman Watkins stated the Personnel Committee did not meet.



Regular Board Meeting
January 18, 2024
Page 7

Inclusion and Public Information

Chairman Watkins stated the Inclusion and Public Information Committee did not
meet.

Development

Commissioner Warner said the Development Committee met yesterday and she
passed out written notes from the meeting. The committee reviewed the
conclusion of the sale of Juniper Gardens and Ms. Tapia was completing the
payment for settling the JCI Energy Performance contact and paying them out
$1.5 Million in order to be clean and clear. Commissioner Warner advised
Scattered Sites at 1034 and 1036 Ohio may need to be demolished. The
foundation is in terrible disrepair and attempts to fix it have not been successful.
HUD is asking for environmental studies, but it looks like the units will not be
salvageable. Plaza Towers had some contention, and we are down to the
painting of two floors. She thanked staff for bringing this project to the high
quality it needed. The committee will meet on January 24, 2024 with Tier One
and Select Development Group to review their recommendations for a master
plan to develop Housing Authority properties. A Housing Authority contract has
been drafted for these services. The Housing Authority has developed a
coordinator position to provide oversight for redevelopment activities. Ms. Tapia
said it was important to have someone who knows the history of the Housing
Authority and its properties. We have someone on staff who has been with the
agency for 28 years. This position is on the agenda to be voted on today. Matt
Fulson is present as one of the developers and consultants. Commissioner Rios
said it is part of our fiduciary responsibilites to ensure the highest quality
standards and it sometimes takes a point person to facilitate that. We have
Human Resources, IT, a Contact Coordinator and Security. He said we have to
follow our responsibilities as Commissioners and allow them to do their work.
Commissioner Warner said pending board approval of the position, there will be
an announcement. Ms. Tapia introduced Sue Martin as Director of Contract
Management as taking on the role. She noted Ms. Martin has been diligent
ensuring contractors have been doing what they should be doing at Plaza
Towers. Commissioner Warner said Mr. Glavin will be the coordinator for
redevelopment projects and Ms. Martin will take his position former position. Ms.
Tapia added we are doing background checks on another individual who should
begin working on January 22, 2024. Commissioner Warner said we are getting
assistance to set up the 501(c)3 for the transfer of our HUD properties in the
RAD process which is ongoing. The finance department expenses for
remodeling are, $300K and does not provide additional space, which is needed.
Therefore, we will begin looking for additional office space. This concluded
Commissioner Warner's report. Commissioner McDonald asked if the $1.5
Million was Juniper Garden’s share and is there still more out there to pay off?



Regular Board Meeting
January 18, 2024
Page 8

Ms. Tapia said this was correct. We had to pay off the $1.5 Million. Chairman
Watkins said they learned a lot more yesterday on a phone call which will be
shared when the time is right. Part of the proceeds from the sale of Juniper
Gardens will go to pay off the JCI debt dedicated to that property.

Resident Participation

Chairman Watkins asked Ms. Stroud and she indicated there was no resident
meeting in December.

Fdkdkkk

Chairman Watkins stated he will be speaking to Board members about staffing
the committees and preparing Ms. Tapia'’s review.

The following committees did not meet: Bylaws, Executive, Finance, Inclusion
and Public Information and Personnel.

dhkhkkk

New Business Consent Items

Chairman Watkins called for the vote on the Consent Agenda items.
Commissioner Rios made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2023-42 and
Resolution Nos. 2024-01 through 2023-05. Commissioner McDonald seconded
the motion, and the following vote was recorded:

AYES: Barber, Escarcega, Whiteside-Hicks, Jones, McDonald, Rios, Ward,
Warner, Watkins

NAYS: None

ABSENT: Banks, McConnell

ABSTAIN: None

Motion carried.

dodekodkdkkdk

Resolution No. 2023-42, approving amendments to By-laws and Policies and
Procedures providing for guidance regarding Commissioner performance.

This resolution amends the By-laws, and Policies and Procedures to provide
clear language on how the Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority Board of
Commissioners will respond when Commissioner performance is questioned.



Regular Board Meeting
January 18, 2024
Page 9

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-42—APPROVING AMENDMENTS TO BY-LAWS AND
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES PROVIDING FOR GUIDANCE REGARDING
COMMISSIONER PERFORMANCE.

*dkdkkdkdk

Resolution No. 2024-01, approving two job descriptions.

This resolution approves two new job descriptions: Public Safety Officer, and
Development and Revitalization Coordinator. The Public Safety Officer will assist
the Director of Public Safety in providing security to Kansas City, Kansas
Housing Authority staff and residents. The Development and Revitalization
Coordinator will champion affordable housing initiatives.

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-04—APPROVING TWO JOB DESCRIPTIONS.

o e ok de ok

Resolution No. 2024-02, authorize rejection of the bid for K1-55 Finance Office
renovation and conversion of bathroom to ADA/AFAS standards.

The Board of Commissioners is asked to reject Finance Office Interior
renovations and bathroom conversions to ADA/AFAS standards. The Finance
Office requires interior renovation. Staff followed the agency’'s procurement
policy to hire an architect and prepare plans for this work. The Invitation to Bid
was advertised in local papers and posted on the agency's website. It was
mailed to 176 general contractors which include Section 3 contractors. A Pre-bid
conference was held on December 3, 2023 to answers questions and allow
contractors to visit the Finance Department and review the area. Bids were
opened December 4, 2023 and six contractors bids this project. They are:

Axis Construction Group North Kansas City, Missouri
Vazquez Commercial Contracting Lee’'s Summit, Missouri
The Wilson Group Greenwood, Missouri
Herner Construction, Inc. St. Joseph, Missouri

Royal Construction Services Leewood, Kansas

Diamond Contractors Lee’s Summit, Missouri

Bids ranged from $326,375—$477,691 with Axis Construction Group being the
apparent responsive low bidder. The previous budget was estimated to be
$125,000. Staff is recommending the Board reject this bid for being excessively
over budget. This project will not be rebid.



Regular Board Meeting
January 18, 2024
Page 10

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-02—AUTHORIZE REJECTION OF THE BID FOR K1-

95 FINANCE OFFICE RENOVATION AND CONVERSION OF BATHROOM TO
ADA/AFAS STANDARDS.

*kkkkkk

Resolution No. 2024-03, authority to reject the bid received for selected housing
units slope repair at K1-52(3) Belrose Manor and K1-52(6) Douglas Heights
family developments from Engineered GC Services, LLC.

The Board of Commissioners is asked to reject this bid for selected slope repair
at K1-52(3) Belrose Manor and K1-52(6) Douglas Heights family development
which has deteriorated. Staff followed the agency's procurement policy to hire an
architect and prepare plans for this work. The Invitation to Bid was advertised in
local newspapers and posted on the agency’s website. It was mailed to 176
general contractors and Section 3 contractors, and 21 landscape and excavation
contractors. A Pre-bid conference was held on November 29, 2023 to answer
questions and give contractors an opportunity to visit the sites. Bids were
opened on December 13, 2023. One contractor bid this project:

Engineered GC Services, LLC  Kansas City, Missouri

The bid price was $2,874,399; much higher than the architect's estimate of
$813,760. Therefore, staff and architect recommending rejecting this single bid
received for this project. This project will be redesigned and rebid.

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-03—AUTHORITY TO REJECT THE BID RECEIVED
FOR SELECTED HOUSING UNITS SLOPE REPAIR AT K1-52(3) BELROSE
MANOR AND K1-53(6) DOUGLAS HEIGHTS FAMILY DEVELOPMENT FROM
ENGINEERED GC SERVICES, LLC.

dodekddkkdk

Resolution No. 2024-04, authority to accept the bid and authorize a contract for
parking lot repairs at K1-55(4) Wyandotte Towers, K1-57(24) Plaza Towers and
K1-52(5) Belrose Manor with Asphaltic Surfaces, LLC.

This resolution authorizes a contract with Asphaltic Surfaces, LLC for parking lot
repairs at K1-55(4) Wyandotte Towers, K1-57(24) Plaza Towers and K1-52(5)
Belrose Manor. Repairs are needed due to crumbling asphalt, and uneven and
crumbling curbs and sides. The work will be done at 915 Washington Bivd.,
1200 N. 75" Place and 40" Ave. and Mission Road in Kansas City, Kansas.
Staff followed the procurement policy to have an architect design and modernize
the parking lots. The Invitation to Bid was advertised in the Kansas City Star,
The Globe, and Dos Mundos. It was posted on the Housing Authority’s website

10



Regular Board Meeting
January 18, 2024
Page 11

and mailed directly to 175 general contractors, 29 concrete and asphalt
companies to include Section 3 contractors. Twelve contractors picked up plans
for this work. The Pre-bid conference was held on November 12, 2023. Bids
were opened December 6, 2023. Seven contractors bid this project:

Asphaltic Surfaces, LLC Independence, Missouri
Little Jones Asphalt Bonner Springs, Kansas
NcAnany Construction Shawnee, Kansas

McConnel & Associates Corp.  North Kansas City, Missouri
Paradise Asphalt Maintenance  Kansas City, Missouri

PCC Build Lee’s Summit, Missouri
Phillips Site Work, Inc. Kansas City, Missouri

Asphaltic Surfaces, LLC is the apparent responsive low bidder with a bid amount
of $471,612.10 plus an allowance of $40,700 for a total bid or $512,312.10.
Asphaltic Surfaces, LLC has been in business for five years and the Housing
Authority has no previous experience with this contractor. References were
checked and positive comments were received. Funds are available in the 2022
and 2023 Capital Fund Program budget for this project. Asphaltic Surfaces, LLC
and its principals do not appear on the List of Parties Excluded from Federal
Procurement and Non-procurement Programs. Contacts in excess of $75,000
require Board approval. Staff and architect are recommending approval of this
bid for parking lots repairs at Wyandotte Towers, Plaza Towers and Belrose
Manor in the amount of $512,312.10.

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-04—AUTHORITY TO ACCEPT THE BID AND
AUTHORIZE A CONTRACT FOR PARKING LOT REPAIRS AT K1-55(4)
WYANDOTE TOWERS, K1-57(24) PLAZA TOWERS AND K1-52(5) BELROSE
MANOR WITH ASPHALTIC SERVICES, LLC.

Resolution No. 2024-05, authorizing the disposal of an air handler.

The Housing Authority has identified an air handler for sale according to the
agency's procedure for the disposal of personal property. The Accurex heated
air handler is identified by manufacturer serial number and PHA decal numbers.
The model number is XDG-120-H30, and serial number is 16826567: and was
sold for $5,000 to Troy Allenbrand, Dale’s Body Shop, Olathe, Kansas.

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-05—AUTHORITY TO DISPOSE OF AIR HANDLER

dedkkdeok ko

11



Regular Board Meeting
January 18, 2024
Page 12

Commissioner Watkins called for an Executive Session to discuss a personnel
matter for 10 minutes. Commissioner McDonald made the motion to go into

Executive Session. Commissioner Rios seconded the motion, and the following
vote was recorded.

AYES: Barber, Escarcega, Whiteside-Hicks, Jones, McDonald, Rios, Ward,
Warner, Watkins

NAYS: None

ABSENT: Banks, McConnell

ABSTAIN: None

Motion carried.

Executive session took place from 1:45 p.m. to 1:55 p.m. No staff were present.

*hkkkkkk

Executive Session was extended five minutes. Commissioner Barber made the
motion to continue Executive Session for another five minutes. Commissioner
Escarcega seconded the motion, and the following vote was recorded:

AYES: Barber, Escarcega, Whiteside-Hicks, Jones, McDonald Rios, Ward,
Warner, Watkins

NAYS: None

ABSENT: Banks, McConnell

ABSTAIN: None

Motion carried.

Extended Executive Session took place from 1:55 p.m. until 2:00 p.m. No staff
were present.

e ok v e kg

Commissioner Rios made the motion to reconvene the meeting. Commissioner
Warner seconded the motion, and the following vote was recorded:

AYES: Barber, Escarcega, Whiteside-Hicks, Jones, McDonald, Rios, Ward,
Warner, Watkins

NAYS: None

ABSENT: Banks, McConnell

ABSTAIN: None

12



Regular Board Meeting
January 18, 2024
Page 13

Motion carried.

*hkkkkkk

Chairman Watkins called for adjournment, and it passed unanimously.

Matthew T. Watkins, Chairman

Andrea Tapia, Executive Director/CEQ

13



Special Board Meeting
February 6, 2024

Page 14
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF KANSAS CITY, KANSAS
Thursday, February 6, 2024 Boardroom
12 noon 1124 N. 9th Street

On the 6th day of February 2024 at 12 noon the Board of Commissioners of the
Housing Authority of Kansas City, Kansas met in special session. The meeting

was called to order by Chairman Watkins, and upon roll call, the following members
of the body were present:

Matthew T. Watkins, Chairman

Raul Escarcega, Commissioner (via Zoom)
Carla Whiteside-Hicks, Commissioner
Paul Jones, Commissioner

P. Anne McDonald, Commissioner

J.D. Rios, Commissioner

Chandra Ward, Commissioner

Linda Warner, Commissioner

ABSENT: Jacques Barber, Commissioner
Pastor Roderick McConnell, Commissioner

ALSO, PRESENT: Andrea Tapia, Executive Director/CEO
Jen Garrison, |T Administrator
Gerald Glavin, Director of Contract Administration
Jacqueline D. Randle, Executive Services Manager
Matt Fulson, Fulson Housing Group
Eric McMahon, Select Development, LLC

dedededkdedok

Chairman Watkins called the meeting to order and roll call was taken.

dededededdk

Chairman Watkins thanked the Board for their presence today. He also thanked
staff and the Development Committee for their council. He welcomed Matt Fulson
and Eric McMahon for their presence. He noted they would inform us on their plan
and the Board would vote authorizing us to move forward for the LIHTC application
for the state of Kansas. The Chairman advised there will be an Executive Session
to discuss a property issue once a decision is made today.

J e de de e de ke

14



Special Board Meeting
February 6, 2024
Page 15

Fulson Group/Select Development Presentation

Matt Fulson provided the board with a written presentation which Eric
McMahon would be presenting. The presentation was also available in
PowerPoint on the television screen. He thanked the Board for having them
at today’s meeting. He noted their first meeting with the Board was back in
October and the tax credit application was four months away. He stated
this is the beginning of the process and they will get into the timeline as we
go further. The intentions are to improve the Kansas City, Kansas
Authority’s position as a provider of affordable housing in Wyandotte
County. This may consist of renovations of existing projects, tear downs of
existing projects, and replacing units which were sold at Juniper Gardens
with new construction units to expand opportunities for people the Housing
Authority serves. Mr. Fulson stated the projects will be discussed which will
be submitted to KHRC.

Eric McMahon provided a presentation of the projects using PowerPoint as
his guide. The KHRC submissions deadline is February 9, 2024. The low-
income tax credit was initiated for the first-time last year and the credit is
significantly bigger than the legislature estimated. He stated there is a
strong chance the credit will be drastically altered next year which created
a sense of urgency to get the application in. Mr. McMahon explained they
are working with Ms. Tapia and her team to select the most viable options
to apply for this round of funding. He went over the first-round timeline with
the application due on February 9, 2024 and awards announced May 3,
2024; RAD processing and approval concurrent with KHRC process,
closing 6-12 months from award (more likely 12 months) and construction
12-16 months. He said applying now we might be done in two years on the
first project.

Mr. McMahon discussed why they selected Glanville Towers and Chalet
Manor. He noted they think it is a nice mix of a senior and a family
development. Glanville is in good shape but needs systems. He said,
overall, the Housing Authority has done a good job keeping the building
together, but the interior is dated, it needs new windows, and the roofs are
bad. This work will modernize the units and make the building more
attractive. This will help to improve the urban core and revitalize the area.
Chalet Manor was selected because there was already a plan in place for
the exterior. The units are tired, the systems are bad and could benefit from
a major renovation. Vacancies are high in the development, as well.

Mr. McMahon continued his PowerPoint presentation noting LIHTC is a
finite resource which can be reduced, paused, or limited. This application
is the starting point.

Commissioner McDonald asked about where the engineering fees are to
verify the structural integrity and Mr. McMahon stated the Architect would

15



Special Board Meeting
February 6, 2024
Page 16

have Structural and Mechanical Engineers under their contact. Mr.
McMahon then proceeded with a discussion on the calculation of tax credits.
He showed the Board visuals of rehab possibilities for Chalet Manor.

* Mr. McMahon went over the budget for Glanville Towers saying there was
$8.9 Million in the construction budget. There is less site work in this project
because it is all in one building. Glanville Towers' total development cost is
$18,945,823. He then showed visuals of rehab possibilities for Glanville
Towers. The designs were done in-house. They want people to drive by
and see work was done at the building. Development Team Members and
potential Debt and Equity Partners were noted at the end of the
presentation.  This concluded the presentation. Commissioner Jones
arrived in person, having been previously on Zoom.

ddkkkkd

Chairman Watkins opened the meeting for Commissioners Warner and Rios to
speak. Commissioner Warner expressed confidence in the process. They have
asked lots of tough questions and do not know if we will get funding. Mr. Fulson
said we have to be prepared for getting one, both or none of these two applications
approved and where does this put us for July. Mr. McMahon said this was part of
the reason for doing two applications. Commissioner Rios said a good part of their
discussion centered on why they selected these two properties, realizing every
property needs work. He said there is a bond issue being proposed by the Kansas
City, Kansas Public Schools, the significance of this, is there would be two new
elementary and a middle school within a mile radius of Chalet Manor.
Commissioner Rios advised this is sound economic development and we would
be a part of the solution in making things better for our residents. Another thing is
having something visible in downtown to go along with other redevelopment
happening in the area. He discussed having the Housing Authority take care of
affordable housing. Commissioner Rios said we have maintained housing for
decades and have done nothing to improve or add to housing. He said the Nay
Sayers will be at the grand opening when we begin to make a positive difference.
He believes we will need to be strategic about where we go after July. One project
will be good, but two will be a catalyst to moving forward. He is convinced this is
needed and fulfills the Boards' fiduciary responsibility. There should also be a plan
B if this does not go through. Chairman Watkins stated if we are successful, we
will not have to wait on what we get from HUD or what we are allowed to do.
Commissioner Escarcega asked if residents would be put in the right size unit
during the renovations. Mr. McMahon said yes, and there have been only a couple
of over-housed families during the renovations. Ms. Tapia added there are polices
for under-housed and over-housed households and HUD wants to make sure the
unit size is correct. HUD will not cover the difference, so we want to make sure
people are house adequately. Mr. McMahon said HUD rules change and there
are waivers. More often families are under-housed than over-housed. Ms. Tapia
said this is a great opportunity for our Housing Authority to upgrade its properties.

16



Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority
1124 North Ninth Street

Kansas City, Kansas 66101-2197

Main (913) 281-3300 Fax (913) 279-3428 TTY (800)766-3777
www.kckha.org

To:  Board of Commissioners
From: Andrea Tapia, Director/CEQO
Date: February 22, 2024

Re:  Executive Director’s Report

Safety Department

Safety Inspections

KCKHA's Safety Department has begun the process of inspecting our housing properties to
identify possible safety deficiencies. Wyandotte Towers was identified as a property that
needed additional lighting in areas identified by residents and staff as not well-lit du ring
evening hours. Safety with the assistance of BPU, added additional lighting in the darken areas
including the parking lot. These lights have reduced the gathering of non-residents in the
parking lots during the evening hours and offers a sense of security to residents. Safety will
continue to work with BPU to provide addition lighting for walkways and other areas on KCKHA
properties where additional lighting is needed. Safety will also meet with resident councils and
staff to discuss safety concerns they may have.

Naloxone Training

As the United States experiences a rise in opioid, heroin, and fentanyl overdoses, KCKHA
recognizes the need to arm our employees with the tools needed to help protect themselves,
and others from any opioid or fentanyl exposure. KCKHA'’s Safety Department will provide staff
with Narcan training. Narcan is a life saving medication that can reverse an overdose from
opioids, fentanyl, and heroin. In September 2023, HUD supported the use and access to safe
Naloxone products for Public Housing Agencies. HUD believes Naloxone is a valuable tool that
provides an extra layer of protection for individuals with a higher risk for overdose.

IT Department

Equipment

KCKHA's IT Department is in the process of securing KCKHA’s network equipment at all locations. This will
require inventorying all equipment and equipment cables and ensuring proper connectivity to internet
access and/or devices. This is an important process that requires IT to conduct the mapping of
connections to confirm status, ownership, and security of equipment. It is expected to take several hours
over multiple days to complete the mapping of all connections.

KCKHA Website

As KCKHA continues to grow and change, we know it is important that we utilize technology in a

way that matches our growth. During the last couple of months KCKHA staff have met with
19



Website designers to discuss ways KCKHA can meet the demands of our consumers while
providing a one-stop platform for our employees. Many of the vendors discussed ways KCKHA
can incorporate several features into the webpages, such as a resident communication app,
citizen engagement app, staff productivity app, site administration and security features and
access to the website via a mobile app. The additional features also provide KCKHA with ability
to provide online bill pay for tenants, fillable forms and add alerts to the homepage. These were
informative meetings, which identified areas lacking within our current website, while providing
our agency with options to create change.

The vendors we have spoken to will provide a summary report on our current website and what
changes need to be made. We are looking forward to having those discussions with staff and
the Resident Advisory Board in the near future.

Remote Support Access

Our IT Department cannot be in all places at all times, and when staff are needing help with accessing
the network or issues with software, IT has to be there physically to solve the problem and at times it
can be impossible. IT has purchased the GoTo Resolve Software package that includes a Remote
Support tool. This tool allows IT to access a computer network from a geographical distance through a
remote network connection. This tool allows for continued flow in employee productivity while
resolving the issues quickly.

Human Resources

Staff Training

During the month of January all employees participated in Fraud, Waste and Abuse training
videos sponsored by HUD. The training included an overview for employees of the potential of
fraud schemes, including bribery, kickbacks, bid rigging, conflict of interest, and billing schemes.

The monthly trainings also included Diversity Awareness that was assigned through HTVN on-
line training. This training provided employees with an awareness of how a diverse workforce
strengthens an organization. It also examined behaviors, both intentional and unintentional,
that can create discriminatory actions or contribute to a hostile work environment.

The third training for the month was How to deal with Difficult Co-workers and Employees. The
learning objective for the employees was to identify the kinds of behaviors that may be
unacceptable at work, understanding what happens when an employee or co-worker behaves
in a way that triggers a negative internal response by recalling the four steps to unhooking and
understanding how to unhook physically, mentally, and verbally.

Housing Choice Voucher Program

The Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program continues to work towards increasing voucher
issuance and lease up of vouchers. Currently there are 1,122 HCV and 27 VASH vouchers that
are leased with 122 voucher holders searching for a place to rent, and 10 new voucher holders
who have leased up. All applicants on the 2021 waitlist have been pulled. The 2023 waitlist has
1,500 applicants. HCV will begin pulling from the 2023 waitlist in March 2024. During the

20



month of January 2024, 6 individuals ended participation in the program. The attached chart
shows exit dates, and reason for exiting the program. The Housing Assistance Payments (HAP)
paid to the landlords in January 2024 totaled $994,976.

Tenant Name Bdrms EOP Reason Project Name
S8 - EOP - Report
From: 01/01/2024 Thru: 01/31/2024

Programs: All Projects: All

Processed Records: 6 Selected
Records: 6

Order By: Tenant Name

1/31/2024 3 S8-Zero HAP/Over Income Voucher HCV
1/31/2024 2 S8-Request off Program Voucher HCV
1/31/2024 3 $8-Request off Program Voucher HCV
1/31/2024 2 §8-Fail to report Family or Voucher HCV
Income Chg
1/31/2024 3 S8-Left Owing Money Voucher HCV
1/31/2024 1 S8-Request off Program Voucher PB - Delaware
Highlands

On February 7, 2024, HCV Staff participated in six webinar training videos hosted by HUD
regarding HOTMA changes to regulations concerning income and assets. HUD’s changes to
Section 102 & 104 were implemented to modernize the documentation requirements in order
to reduce the burden on families seeking program subsidies. The video training topics included
Income & Assets, and Interim Reexaminations. More training is currently being sought to
further the knowledge for staff regarding HOTMA.

HUD Monitoring Review

HUD completed its onsite monitoring review on February 2, 2024. HUD will provide KCKHA
with the written results by March 18, 2024.

The following are monthly reports provided by staff:
Statement of Funds

Delinquency Report

Disbursements of $1,000

Operating Receipt and Expenditures
Maintenance Report

Occupancy Report

Monthly Move-outs and Move-ins
Modernization Report

Resident Initiative Report

Section 8 Utilization Report

STIOMMOoOO®yP

21



Schedule A - St of Fundds

Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority
Statement of Funds Available
For the Period Ended JANUARY 31, 2024

Maturity
Description Rate @ Date Amount Bank
General Fund Account 0.15% $597,864.57  Liberty
Payroll Account 0.00% $5,105.55 Liberty
ACH Pymt Account 0.00% $542.95  Liberty
Rent Depository Account 0.00% $10,554,992.16  Bank of Labor
Rent Bank Deposit Accounts 0.019% $406,218.65 Various Rent Banks
Homeless Prevention Program 0.049% 5,623.25  Bank of Labor
Sponsorship Program 0.019% 20,311.29  Bank of Labor
Section 8 Checking 0.00% 1,351,203.46  Bank of Labor
EPC Replacement Reserve Acct  0.15% $38,974.49  Liberty
Family Self Sufficiency 0.019% $99,600.13 Bank of Labor
KCKHA Debt Service Account $725,273.54  Deutsche Bank
CD#120245349 4.50% 03/01/24 $500,000.00  Bank of Labor

(a) Represents Rates as of February 15, 2024 provided by Banks.
Note: Amounts reflect balances from month-end statements. Reconciliation of outstanding checks will
adjust account balances, accordingly.

N Q22
/ A 14 q’ o ,/

=l

Worku Alem
Director of Finance

22



Report B - Delinquency Report

Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority
Delinquency in Accounts Receivable
For the Month of January 31, 2024

Rent & Repayment Net

Other Charges Agreements Total
Accounts Receivable $194,42465 ($80,897.50) $113,527.15

(Amounts Delinquent)

Total Charges to Tenants for Month $473,700.84
Delinquency Ratio 23.97%
Petitioned to Court 31
Praecipes Issued 24
Evictions 2
Pending Evictions 2

-

n O ,I_.?/?___ =

. /f ﬂf‘b -
prr

—

—
-

Worku Alem
Director of Finance

23

-

oz



Schedule C - Disbursements over $1,000 Page 10of 4

Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority

Payments Over $1,000.00

For The Month of JANUARY '24

*CONTRACTS*

*MAINTENANCE COSTS*

Arrow Cold Control $1,433.52
BLUELINX CORPORATION $3,302.30
Chadwell Supply, Inc $1,826.04
CINTAS CORPORATION No. 2 $1,944.50
Clifford Power System Inc $1,580.00
ConvergeOne, Inc $6,935.00
COOL HEAT KC, LLC $4,867.29
COOL HEAT KC, LLC $3.726.71
COOL HEAT KC, LLC $1,611.00
DAVID ALLEN HENDERSON DBA $1,295.00
DAVID ALLEN HENDERSON DBA $1,295.00
DAVID ALLEN HENDERSON DBA $1,295.00
DAVID ALLEN HENDERSON DBA $1,295.00
DORMAKABA USA INC $1,693.93
F & C REMODELING & CLEANING SERVICE $4,850.00
Ferguson Enterprises, LLC. $3,736.29
Ferguson Enterprises, LLC. $3,334.28
GE APPLIANCES, A HAIER COMPANY $15,175.00
GE APPLIANCES,A HAIER COMPANY $2,616.00
GE APPLIANCES A HAIER COMPANY $1,406.00
Grainger $1,755.39
H.D. Supply $34,229.80
H.D. Supply $8,259.07
H.D. Supply $7,534.88
H.D. Supply $2,552.08
Integrated Openings Solutions, LLC $1,120.00
James Hanson dba Jim's Services $1,875.00
James Hanson dba Jim's Services $1,300.00
Johnson Controls Inc. $17,458.26
KANSAS FENCING,INC $1,485.58
Knapheide Truck Equip. Co.-Kc $10,527.00
Martin Mechanical, Inc $1,108.68
McCray Lumber & Millwork $3,240.28
MEI TOTAL ELEVATOR SOLUTIONS $3,626.00
MEI TOTAL ELEVATOR SOLUTIONS $8,020.94

24




Schedule C - Disbursements over $1,000 Page 2 of 4

MEI TOTAL ELEVATOR SOLUTIONS $5,769.94
METRO PUBLIC SAFETY & INVESTIGATION LLC $2,000.00
MIDWEST BED BUG SERVICES $13,300.00
MIDWEST BED BUG SERVICES $2,700.00
Mylo, LLC $44,030.26
Mylo, LLC $22,015.13
National Fire Suppression $48,441.00
OSCARS MAINTENANCE SERVICE CORP, LLC $5,040.00
OSCARS MAINTENANCE SERVICE CORP, LLC $3,060.00
OSCARS MAINTENANCE SERVICE CORP, LLC $1,130.00
PDQ Supply Inc. $2,295.07
POE MAN LAWN SERVICE $15,400.00
POE MAN LAWN SERVICE $3,150.00
Precision Plumbing & Construct, Inc $19,149.00
Ralph Friedland & Brothers $2,193.60
REPUBLIC BUSINESS CREDIT $3,795.38
REPUBLIC BUSINESS CREDIT $2,262.00
Sherwin-Williams Co $7.412.17
Sherwin-Williams Co $4,274.70
Smallwood Locksmiths, Inc $2,507 .41
SOS Pest Control $1,350.00
Stanion Wholesale Elec. Co. $10,015.85
SUPER PAINTERS KC, LLC $6,600.00
SUPER PAINTERS KC, LLC $6,000.00
TEC DISTRIBUTION LLC dba $2,048.52
Vestals Welding & Fabrication $1,800.00
Waste Management $6,610.54
*MISCELLANEOUS*

Amazon Capital Services, inc $2,446.82
AT&T $13,556.64
AT&T $1,175.13
ENTERPRISE FM TRUST $13,083.58
Evans & Mullinix, P.A. $1,279.00
Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith LLP $2,104.00
MARCUM LLP $23,500.00
MASTERCARD $5,528.27
MRI Software LLC (HAB, INC) $6,935.50
Nebraska Furniture Mart $1,043.93
ONLINE INFORMATION SERVICES, INC $1,359.51
ONLINE INFORMATION SERVICES, INC $1,303.50

25




Schedule C - Disbursements over $1,000 Page 3 of 4

PaylLease, LLC $3,616.30
Postmaster $5,000.00
U.S BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE $2,748.87
Verizon Wireless $2,523.58
WEX BANK DBA WRIGHT EXPRESS FSC $4,254.94
WILLIAM W. HUTTON ATTORNEY AT LAW $4,725.00
*MODERNIZATION*

Appreciate Property Management $1,100.00
Centurion Moving & Storage $1,700.00
COLEMAN WORLDWIDE MOVING $3,369.00
CVR Assaciates, Inc $14,800.00
Fatumo Mohamoud $1,358.00
GE APPLIANCES, A HAIER COMPANY $2,948.00
H.D. Supply $2,072.54
H.D. Supply $1,906.48
HEARTLAND FOUNDATIONS SOLUTIONS LLC $22,160.12
Janice Meggerson $1,000.00
McClatchy Company, LLC $1,007.10
MEI TOTAL ELEVATOR SOLUTIONS $201,658.50
MEI TOTAL ELEVATOR SOLUTIONS $134,990.10
*PAYROLL*

AFLAC PREMIUM HOLDING $3,339.36
Blue Cross Blue Shield Of KC $102,030.62
Colonial Life & Accident Ins $9,235.08
Delta Dental $4,445.02
JAMES A. JENKINS $2,054.32
Kansas Payment Center $2,055.34
Kansas Payment Center $2,055.34
Kansas Payment Center $1,936.72
Kansas Public Employ Ret Syst $39,733.86
Kansas Public Employ Ret Syst $39,647.67
Kansas Public Employ Ret Syst $36,965.33
Nationwide Retirement Solution $2,182.00
Nationwide Retirement Solution $1,862.00
Nationwide Retirement Solution $1,812.00

26




Schedule C - Disbursements over $1,000 Page 4 of 4

*UTILITIES*

Atmos Energy $5,255.55
Board Of Public Utilities $265,825.00
Board Of Public Utilities $2,671.63
City of Bonner Springs $4,318.10
City of Bonner Springs $2,563.46
Constellation New Energy-Gas $8,402.96
Evergy $2,623.23
Kansas Gas Service $33,623.84
Kansas Gas Service $6,847.00

a B
'd) Fy .
A" ——== _|
Gt =

- 1

':.I'

Worku Alem
Director of Finance

27



DIUEL] 10 JOIIINCT WAV NYI0AY

B9k g J0 TG 10 WG L BRI 4y
WLC Yy Bupus A 0% 941 J0 WINoW Ui Pyl S RGUWRN0 s

ESL'VES TOEIF'Er6'ES (00'079°185) FETECLOIS 00 TIE'SLIS It 158'906'ES 100°6ErS) (ELTLLOLS)
£E6'0L6'1TS 9L IS0ES 1SS 19 $89°LLS 06655658 00 E6R'TO6S  %al¥  PEOSOE99S 00 1£5°0EE91S TexY FLI9ELEO LIS 00 60S'LYIFS  %lL Lo LIF'BOEES
£E6'0LGTITS it OLIROESUSIS  19§EOLLS 06 '655'66% DDEGETO6S L9 rOOL0'rOus 00 1ES0EE'9 18 FLIOELEOTIS D060S'LEO'PS %L L6LIFEDEES
(58 80T°L968) (58 80T°L9£8)
£E6'0L6'1TS *elL 19°06T°0T5'S 1S 19'$89°LLS 06 655°5SS 00'E68'T66S  %WlY  PS9S0'F99S 00 TE5°0EE°91S L S OLEFIFILS 00 605'LES'HS LOLIT'BOEES
1TL'51s SLTOL'ST 00096'tS 00 000°11S %I01 95 9Bl 00 1HES €S 9rL9S 00'0RY'1S %07 99 60t°ES
T90'80FS 05 bSHELES 00 T90'86ES 05 65" ELES
OrL'TSS 69'196' 198 00'0rL T8 Po'LET'TOS (sT'eL1s)
e T rd ] 10°590°€65° 1S £5978'618 9TE9T'LIS 00 FOTLTIS 96 IST'ELS 00 05§87 STISOSELS 00 89L' 1268 ey 10 TrL'LSS
8909788 *HE S0 0SEOTLS 00 95L'§TS tor'ris 00'8LL" 189S oLy 8908 06SS OOFEE'RILS Sttt SOLLE'LILS
ESR'ROTS %k T96TE'9S 00'E£58'807S %4 lo'Lel’ss 1LL81'1s
6rE'Tes'T 19°L16'080°ZS 00 FLE'0SS %IS1 PLO989LS 00'LT98OFTS sl SS9SS'raL’ 1S 00 8+TETIS ALl T8 0056078
§OT°LEG'1S FLGOEOYE' IS 00'S9T'LS61S L FLOOE09E" 1S
LOT'90E71S SO8TE'SOL'IS 00 ¥85'TS it ROOFI'TS 00 6T 1'85LS nry F6 061 8E98 00PSL'SHSS %8 EPGLEFOS
PEP'ROE'ES £T6r8'0IT'Ts 00°6H'STOTS (A 16 059'TLE' IS 00'§86'T8T 1S TERGI'BIES
GIILED'ES BLOrL'1S6'1S 00'ELS'166'TS fat FTO96'16°1 00°9rS'SES %I PO9LLOES
SELETS 60 SLE'1S 00'§8L'PIS "l 60'SLE'IS
PESOIS TS TRI'ES 00 PSS'91S %Iz S TRP'ES
£6'816TS £6'816'T
STO'REES %kl H9°E9ETIVS OO'EROGTIS  WNE SORECOYS 00 806" 1£15 ekt 06 $LTD0FS G0 6F908TS "uKE L ers' 1918
EFFOER'1S %I 0EL96'T0S'IS 00'EES'68TS  %al 0S'8RR'EO1S 00 016'68s' 1S ory 08 BLO'60E'1S
900'F60'tS LY 9L 190'DE0°TS 80 668'£SS +9 96T 8ES 00 PST'ORES L€ LOL'ITTS 00°LOT'908 1S 09 91 911'EFRS DOSPSLTELS %L SSTSHETOS
BE9'LO0'TTS "ol¥ BLTGE960°61S 19°S89°LLS 00 655558 DO'ELT'TIOS  "S¥  SSO0GEILLS 00 EFEGHE IS %l SUEITPSO'TLS CODLOLED'FS 0L FTSHOLET'ES
€LT 11068 "Nl 00 169'ELLS OUELTIIOS %L OO 1G9EILS
199°LE1'01S "SL DO CITESE'LS 00 199°LETDIS LA U0 S TH88R'LS
ISLBS601S tan BLERETEFDIS 19 $89°LLS 066557558 88 669°LSS 00 TRY'TIE9S %l STB6LSHYLS 00 DLO'LES'TS PTSEYLET'ES
£99°HR9TS %S 0£L96°T081S 00 §99°689°TS 0E L96TOSTIS
1S'SPTELLS 19°689°LLS 06655558
CEOFTTIL'TS EEOPTTILTS
S9TLSE'IS 0L PLGOED9E S 00'S9T'LSH’ IS %ll KL LOCOIE'LS
09r'rres *WSE LEPLB'GEIS o016LL'0IS 00 09+ FTES st 00'§8L°6E1S STOI0ES
FEOIEO'1S 16'£6EVEES 00'rPSYIE0lS 16 £6E'FEES
GEOTSERTS 9E0T8'IrIS
000°1S TS0ST oL SHO'SIS 000988 SOr1l BLIBIFIS 0o orts %Ll 10T9ss
69 076°01S 09 076'9FS
BOL'TEG'FS "k R90LE'SS6'ES 00 BOL'FPEG'TS TR BYOLE'SSG'ES
130ang ALVAOL WA HLVAOL dA 13Dangd ALVA 01 HA 13nand ALVA OL WA Lapang ALVA 0L ¥A 13nang ALVAOL ¥4
VI10L " V101 S50 584 % 5S4 ¥ NOILLDES % ¥ NOLLDAS OSH JEnd OSH IrEnd AN440 NAD " 201440 N3D

suonwd() woy (sso)uen
sammypuadicy funesadg (mog,
suaunsn(py Jea g Jouy
sasuaday Tunesadp o]

1IN - sas507] Ayjense)
ataod

sasuadyy aunnoy (a0
asuadxy [Rrauan RO

asuadxy 1sasaju]
SISO UOIII||0))

quiue ) jyauag aatopd
SUINLAT,] IACIT [TUILLS]
aauesnsu]

asuadiy] LUN2AG A0

SIRNUO)) IR I
230 - 21335 10j 234
S[PUNTN WEY
SIIF[ES IIUFLMUIEYY

B —q.e%

sasuadxy] saqin
sasuady] 2055y Wwapisay
SIUT[PS SIIAIG JURUI],
SNALIS U]

sasuadiy WWpy R0

=224 wawadruey

SILT|ES AANENSIUILPY
SASNIAXH ONILVHEJ0

122y Sunesadg eiog,

33 URUPY § UOTIDIS
Apisqng Funeadg

awoou] funwadg (mog

=234 waundeuryy

IWoIU] JuEr)

Auadorg dsiq - ssopuieny

300 - 333G 10) 23

AWOIU] LI

dd woy Rysur]

AWOIU] T

WU 152:39u]

FWOIU] AA03Y pres]

way Turjamg
SANOINI ONILYHALO

£20Z '}€ Jaqiadeg papu3 polad ayy 104
ainypuadx3 pue awosu| Gupeladg
Auoyiny Buisnoy sesuey ‘Aj) sesuey

sounyipuadig sdiazay Bunnaadgy - o woday



Report E - Maintenance Report

Page 1 of 2

KANSAS CITY, KANSAS HOUSING AUTHORITY

MAINTENANCE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF January 2024

CUSTOMER SERVICE & SATISFACTION SURVEY - January 2024

Vacant Unit

Service Work Orders| Residents No
Date Work Orders | Work Orders Closed Contacted [ Favorable |Unfavorable| Response
01/02/24 127 25 152 6 6 0 19
01/04/24 60 12 72 1 1 0 11
01/05/24 163 20 183 2 2 0 18
01/08/24 172 20 192 3 3 0 17
01/10/24 109 17 126 5 5 0 12
01/16/24 59 23 82 5 5 0 18
01/17/24 49 19 68 2 2 0 17
01/18/24 165 32 197 5 5 0 27
01/19/24 194 30 224 3 3 0 27
01/22/24 124 28 152 4 4 0 24
01/23/24 54 20 74 4 4 0 16
01/24/24 80 28 108 8 8 0 23
01/25/24 66 20 86 5 5 0 15
01/29/24 120 26 146 6 6 0 21
01/30/24 87 19 106 5 5 0 14
01/31/24 134 18 152 5 5 0 13
1,763 357 2,120 69 69 0 292

-
ik

—
[g]
—

—
o
—

(b)

These percentages are based on work orders completed in occupied units only and does not include work
orders for vacant unit preparation.

(a) Residents Contacted
(b) No Response

(c) Favorable Response
(d) Unfavorable

* Unfavorable responses result in a second work order being generated to resolve problem, followed up by a call
from the Clerk Dispatcher.

29

19% of the service work orders completed
82% of the service work orders completed
100% of the residents contacted
0% of the residents contacted




Report E - Maintenance Report
Page 2 of 2

Family Elderly Total

Total Vacancy 53 101 154
Units in Mod 40 26 66
Fire Units 3 0 3
Defer Maint 0 0 0

Rentable Units 50 101 151
Move-Ins 4 12 16

Move-Outs 12 14 26

Units Available 4 31 35

30




REPORTF

Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority
January 2024 Occupancy Report

HUD
APPROVED
SPECIAL
TOTAL OCCUPIED VACANT | USE UNITS UNITS |% OCCUPIED | % OCCUPIED
PROJECT UNITS UNITS UNITS IN MOD CURRENT PRIOR

K1-2 D(1)
|ST. MARGARETS PARK 100 92 T 1 93% 93%
WK1-3 D{1) will putting in MOD

CYRUS K. HOLIDAY 60 50 3 1 6 95% 95%
K1-4*M(1) D(8)

WYANDOTTE TOWERS 302 254 42 6 - 86% 92%
K1-5*M(2) D{1)

BELROSE MANOR 90 81 6 1 2 93% 94%
K1-6 Elderly

DOUGLAS HEIGHTS 101 90 11 = - 89% 89%
K1-6 D(3) Family

DOUGLAS HEIGHTS 99 83 13 3 87% 88%
K1-7 D(1)

SCATTERED SITES 24 21 1 2 96% 96%
K1-9 D(1)

SCATTERED SITES 30 24 3 3 90% 90%
K1-10 *M(2)

SCATTERED SITES 42 36 4 2 90% 90%
K1-11 M(1) D(1)

GRANDVIEW PARK 40 30 8 1 1 80% 83%
K1-12 D(2)

CHALET MANOR 66 49 - 2 15 100% 100%
K1-13

WELBORN VILLA 80 77 3 - 96% 98%
K1-14

BETHANY PARK TOWERS 153 137 16 - 90% 90%
K1-15 *M(6)

SCATTERED SITES 20 14 - = 6 100% 100%
K1-17*M(1)

GLANVILLE TOWERS 108 104 4 - 96% 94%
K1-18

ROSEDALE TOWERS 122 104 6 s 12 95% 98%
K1-20 D(1)

WESTGATE TOWERS 163 153 9 1 94% 94%
K1-21 D{1)

SCATTERED SITES 8 8 - 100% 100%
K1-22

WESTGATE VILLA 20 20 - 100% 100%
K1-23 D{1)

SCATTERED SITES 38 35 3 92% 97%
K1-24 M(18)
|PLAZA TOWERS 115 75 10 30 91% 86%
K1-25 D{1)

SCATTERED SITES 12 11 - 1 100% 100%
AMP 58
|Bonner Springs (absorbed 7/1/21) 50 43 7 - 86% 90%
| Total Units Available for Occupancy 1,843 1,591 156 19 77 92% 94%

(*) Moderr?ilation units



9¢

SYJUON Z| Ise 8yl
Auoyiny Buisnoy sesuey ‘Aj1 sesuey) Sul-aA0\ pue sjno-anojy Alyjuop - © Hoday

32



Report H—Modernization
Page 1 of 3

MODERNIZATION AND DEVELOPMENT REPORT - February 2024

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 2019

The funding amount for this program is $4,914,294.00.

Completed Projects:

KCKHA Thomas M. Scott Maintenance Facility

K1-54 Scattered Site (15) Interior Modernization Phase 2

K1-57 Plaza Tower Interior Modernization Phase 2 (floors 4, 5, and 6), and
K1-54 Maintenance Facility Metal Roof Retrofit.

2019 LEAD-BASED PAINT GRANT - Completed

K1-54 SCATTERED SITES 15 EROSION REPAIR 4515 PARKVIEW AVENUE

Upcoming Projects:
None

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 2020

The funding amount for this program is $5,288,808.00.

Completed Projects:
K1-6 Douglas Heights Elevator Modernization
K1-52 and K1-53 Foundation Repair and Stabilization.

Ongoing Projects/Progress:

K1-54(7) SCATTERED SITES RETAINING WALL REPAIR

Bids were received on January 12, 2022, for the repair of a retaining wall that has failed
at approximately 5" Street and Cleveland Avenue. The Board authorized the award of a
contract, at the February 2022 meeting, to Heartland Foundation Solutions, in the
amount of $250,802.88. Pre-construction meeting was held on March 10, 2022. Notice
to Proceed was issued May 27, 2022. This project is substantially complete. Punchlist
items are being completed and contractor has requested final payment.

Upcoming Projects:
None

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 2021
The funding amount for this program is $5,485,060.00.
Completed Projects:

K1-54 SCATTERED SITES 15 INTERIOR MODERNIZATION PHASE 3 (4529, 4545,
4551, AND 4555 OAK AVENUE, AND 4515 AND 4543 PARKVIEW AVENUE)

33



Report H—Modernization
Page 2 of 3

Ongoing Projects/Progress:

K1-57 PLAZA TOWER INTERIOR MODERNIZATION PHASE 3 (Floors 1, 2, & 3)
Bids were received on March 30th, 2022, for this project. The Board authorized the
award of a contract at the April 22", 2022 meeting, to Infinity Group LLC, in the amount
of $2,398,348.00. Pre-construction meeting was held on May 3, 2022. A Notice to
Proceed was issued on May 16", 2022. Work on 3" floor is complete and accepted. 2™
floor work is complete, and first floor is complete. Punch list items still remain but they
are making progress completing it.

K1-56 GLANVILLE TOWER ELEVATOR MODERNIZATION

A bid was received on December 20", 2022, for this project. The Board authorized the
award of a contract at the January 19" 2023 meeting, to ME| Total Elevator Solutions, in
the amount of $834,481.00. A pre-construction meeting was held on February Sth
project. Equipment has been ordered and is expected in June of 2023. A Notice to
Proceed has been issued and project is nearing completion. Project is near completion.

Upcoming Projects:
None

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 2022
The funding amount for this program is $6,843,959.00.

Completed Projects:

K1-53 Chalet Manor Emergency Window Repair.
K1-54 Scattered Sites 10 HVAC Replacement

K1-58 Vaughn Dale Bonner Springs Structural Repair
K1-14 & K1-4 Wyandotte Towers Domestic Boilers (2)
K1-7 Retaining Wall Repair

K1-20 Westgate DHW Boiler Replacement

K1-15 Erosion Control

K1-15 Interior Modernization and Repairs Phase 3
K1-54 (15) Scattered sites Asbestos Abatement

New Projects:

K1-12 Chalet Manor Exterior Repair/almost ready to bid, in process of finalizing plans
K1-3, K1-6 Select Site Improvements — Project is in the process of rebidding.

K1-18 Rosedale Towers Interior Modernization

K1-58 Bonner Springs Roof and HVAC Replacement

K1-18 Rosedale Towers, replace smoke detector heads.

Project in progress:

K1-All Parking Lot Improvements - Bid Received and awarded, project expected to start
at least in part by end of February.

K1—58 Vaughn Dale Elevator Modernization- started on 1/29/2024, progressing as
scheduled.

K1-52 & K1-53 Select Interior and Exterior Modernization, NTP issued 1/2/2024
progressing as scheduled.

34



Report H—Modernization
Page 3 of 3

Upcoming Projects:
K1-55 Wyandotte Towers Main Door Replacement
K1-3, K1-6 Select Site Improvements — Project is in the process of rebidding.

Completed Projects:
K1-18 Rosedale Towers 12" floor Asbestos abatement/completed 2/09/2024

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 2023
The funding amount for this program is $6,8390,000.00.

In process of planning project for this fund year.

35



119822

$

pasiadsiqg Asuop

SIMBIPYIIM wiBju|

pamalAay/paling 3Ipa1D

dNVL

wm—olo

T|Io|—|0|lo

T|Io|lNjO|O

T oo

&uoiss

I

N T N~

TN O

NIFIN|N|O|O

14

sjddy |eniu)

ol

0z

Si

9l

sjuedionied ypm syddy

18S9

$

oeL'y

$

2se's

1S0°S

8eL'e

$

8clL'e

92s‘e

&

aouejeg moaas3g A|YJUOA

vzs'sol

$

6v.'c6

$

610'68

19.'¢8

9LL'8L

$

915°'6.L

$

Lov'eL

>

aoue|eg Mo19s3 |BJO)

8l

il

9l

145

Zl

L

€l

Mo19s3 o} Bunnquiuo) Apussing

9z

ce

(44

4

0z

6l

6l

Mo19s3 Yyym sjuedioieg

e

Ie

|14

174

€2

Ll

¥4

paAojdw3 sjuedioiued

0

0

0

pajenpeis

0

(=]

0

0

o

payiod

0

[=]

0

[=]

0

(=]

payx3

I

v

14

sjuedidsijed maN

0S

VA

1994

A4

8¢

9¢

¥20Z Aenuer - ANVININNS INVYDO¥d AONIIDI44NS-413S ATIAVA

pajjoduz Ajjuaiing

Z J0 | S90IMBS Juapisay/Aouadiyng-jies Alwe | poday




2JuB|jEg MOJIS] [eI0L | 2Juejeg mosIs3 AYJuow m

37

Aenuer Jaqualag JaquanoN 18qo0 laquaidas sn3ny Ajnr aunf
L€5'9% 8EZ'SS 0EL'YS Zsz'ss 150'SS 8ET'ES 8ET'E$ 9Zs'e$
7 ‘ 91S'SL LOY'ZLS
6vL'E6$ 610'68$ faLesy - d
v2S'S0TS £86'865
FJONVYIVE MOYIS3
M0J253 Yyiim syuedpiyied paiojdw3 sjuedidiued m
Aenuer Jlaquialag J1aquianoN 12qo»o Jaquaydas sn3ny Anr aunfg
. : . - 61 6T
114 2z T T 4 & % 0z - 1z
9z
1€
MOYIS3 ANV LNJWAOTdING
sjuedpjlied MaN @ pajjodul Apuaun) m
Asenuer Jaqwalag Jaquianop laqopo Jaqualdas Isn3ny Anr aunr
T I T—— [t ] —— Eosian e EEEEE 0 e
4 4 z . 4 t z I
9E
24
0s 6v 6% Ly
d3T10UN3 S1VdIDILHYd

20z Adenuer - IDONVIO V LV ADNIIDIF4NS-413S ATIAVA

T }0 7 5921A13S Juapisay/Adualdyng-41as Ajlwey



's||ys Buial| joruesse Buiyooey Aq swe|qoud payool|dwod
aajos djey o3 esipiedxe Jo ospq pro.q o sbulq
Oym ‘UoisuL)X3 93D}S-}| Woly Jusbo Ajlwoy puo swoH
© “19||Iy HNboYD uQ Aq 3yBnoy som spuly AyypeH,
£ Aonige uo syybiep sojBnog _
Jo sjuapisal Joy doysyiom o pjay JoyouIpIoo) SSOY 8yl

j1ooA 2y} jo Bunnesw gyms 15414 943} ‘Y36z Aonige

"90USplU0D
Y3im seoupul J1ey} eB6pubw 0} asn upo Aoy
$90.n0sal pud ‘saljunjioddo m:_m__:o_um___v_m ..omwm_go:v_
[oo1o.d yym syundionund epiroid o} ‘Lows Aeuopy
‘woiboid uonponpa [o1ouDUl By} BsN ||IM em “40dA siy|

oldd )ewg
ASuojA|
NI/

B
"Ians uoyy juopodwi siow S| suolisioep
_U_UCUC_UF _UQE._OUE_ mc_v_c_)_ .mm>__ no c_ mv_.OE ___®>>
JOY3 suoisioep |olououly 8y} ypoddns oY .&U___Q 3y} aJo

Buiseaul puo ‘1qep ‘}paio ‘Buiros ‘buiyebpnq ‘Bupjuog
"9WODINQ "UOI}OY ‘UODONP]

.>0cm_o_¢:m..:®m Buineiyowo oy
Aom ey uo pesnooy Aoys upo 9Ys OS |00} UOIOZ[ONSIA
[npemod D si siy “weyy ysi|dwoooo o} sdeys
uonoo Aipsseosu eyj uojd puo s|joob pup swoaup
48y jno dow say padjey siy| ‘spiom Buroaow puo
‘sesouyd Bupjuiyy aayisod ‘seyonb [ouolpuidsul yym
SOWOD JOY} pJ00q SAIJODISIUI UD S| SIy] “PAOOq UOISIA
18y uo Bupyiom si Buiuuopy g “quodiopnd §54 mep|

Buluuoy g~ ow oy st aoah siy),

. uaddvy 31 aypw $42y30 ‘uaddpy ppnom 3
Ys1m auos ‘uaddy 03 31 yuvm 3ydoad awog,

‘pios @ouo upplor [ePYOIN

\%\%%

§ "0} JpeA v 'sesseo0ons pup seijiunpoddo
Auow 4o 10eA o 0} promioy Buryoo

AON3IDI44NS~-473S ? ALINNLYIOddO IN3AIS3Y g7 AONIIDIAANS-4713S ATINVA NI ONINIddVH J4VY SONIHL LYVIY9

£ 0 ¢ sevlues Juapisey /Aousiolyng-jjes Ajlwo | podey



9E ADH P3||0Jua = * WEJE0I4 AJUBIIYNS J3S AllLIe] § UOHIIS BY] UI PIAJOAUI SJURAID[MIET JO JBQUINU JUIIIND :(SSH) SIUBAIILIEY ADUBIILYNS J|3S AjlUE]

9= S124IN0A dYSIIUMOIWOY JO JaqUInU Juaund :djysiaumoawoy

TZT= "}un e Joj Bujyaieas si Jap|oY JSYINOA 3Y) PUE PANSS] UIIQ DALY 1RY] SIAYINOA JO SIAGUINU JULNI Y] §I SIL :3up007 S13yanop JuaLn)

"YIuowW syl ulyim dn 5ea] 03 PAazIIN U3IG IARY JEY) SIFYIN0A MU JO JIGLUNU AYY 51 SIYL YIUOW S|yL paseaT Ajmap

'$13Y2n0A Jo Jaquinu Ja8.e) ay) uodn paseq yiuow Jejnlied 1eY) JO} PIZLIOYINEIIPUN JO PITLICYINEIAAD sey wesSosd ay) s1ayanoa 40 J3quInu 3Y1 51 SIYL PIZUOANY JAPUN JIIAQ SIIYINOA JAGUINN
“J3yanon sad Juawdhed gyH aBesane pue 1a8pnq Alyiuow JuaLind ay) uodn paseq yiuow Jejnanued Jeyy 1o} asea| ul aney pinoys wesBoid ay) s1ayanoa jo saqunu 1aBiel sayaInop o saquiny jadiel
9|qe|{EAR SIAYINOA |£10)

"Yiuow ayy jo Aep ise| 3yi uo wesBoud g UCNIIAS Y] 10} ISEI] LI SIFYINOA JUILIND JO JBQUINU Y I SIYL ISEIT U] SIAYINOA JUaLNT

“13yanoa 1ad yuawied dyH a8esane pue 193pnq AlY1uow U3LIND Y] UO PISEQ PITIOYINE JAPUN JO JAAD S 1EY) dYH JUNOWE Siy| :PIzLOYINY Japun f13a0 (dvH) 3 Aeg v duisnoy
"yiuow jey) 1o Ino pied dwH Jo Junowe pajedidnue pue [enide 3yl st siy) {dvH) Aed ajueys) | jeloL
"3583] JApUN SJ24IN0A JO JIGUINU Y3 AG PAPIAIP YIUOLW 1UILIND BY] 10} dVH [R10} 10} 3y} UCN PASEq YIUOLW JUILINI Ay} 10} 35e] JAPUN JayInoa Jad dyH adesane ay) s SIYL :J3YINOA Jad [dVH) Aed ajueys)ssy 9 EL

"Jual 104 13%20d jo 1o Aed |im Jueud) yaea Junowe 28eIaA By S| SIY) ‘SIAYINOA JO JAGUINU [e]0] INO pue SjuawAed Jueua) |e10} Jno uodn paseg :juawAed Jueud) adesany
‘Yluow jeyl Joj ajqejieae aaey | weaBosd ay) Buipuny jo Junowe payalosd ayl 51 siyL s3jqejieae spuny Ajyiuow paafoid
*s15eq Ajyluow e uo sazuoyine Ajjenyle anH

1eym uodn Buipuadap a8ueyd 01 333(qns 5| JaquInu [en}Ie 3y 3snelaq Jaqunu payaafosd e st siyL “wesBo1d g uonIAS ay) 1oy Supuiewal Sulpuny jo Junowe payaaford ayy i Jeak ayy 0 pua 3yl y3nousy) ajqe|ieAe spuny 3y 1eap ay3 o pu3 2yL yInoiy) qejieay spung

*S2SEYS pue spuasn weadoid se jam se uopez)|in Jayanoa pue 193pnq uo uopewoju) sapiaoid podas ay) wesdoid JAYINOA 2310y) UISNOH § UCHYaS YL §0 mauano ue apinoad o) s| Woday Juawadeuey siyl jo asodind ayy

%50 9 %50 9 %9'8IT (%849 [%9'BIT [%8'¢9 [44¢ 1] or |(€Es) (€€5) 559°T 065’62 |SS9'T | zet'r (BEZ'LE) S| 9L6'¥E6 $|898 $|B9Z S|PITZEOTS |pIT'ZEO'TS Asenuer|
%P'T 9T  |%60 o1 %6'LIT  [%8L9 [%6'LIT %829 £z £ LT |lees) [1339] 559'T 9ov'8z | SS9'T | zer't Z8Y'0E S | £25'686 S|€s8 S99 $|1v0'656% Tr0'6565 jaquaxaq
%S'T LT |%S0 9 %8'STT  |%6'99 |%E'SIT |%6'99 TET ST €z |lews) (£¥S) 5591 89v'82 | SS9'T BOT'T 029’y 5| 6T5'TL6 S| €58  $|997 S| 6689965 668°996 laquanoN
%Lt 8T  |%ET 4 %6'0TT %859 |%6'0TT (%859 S6T 0z g (995) (995) S59°T ¥8Z'Lz | 559'T | 680'T (606°eT)  $ | £95'0E6 $|7e8 S| 85T S| ZLv'vres TLYvr6sS 19q0130
%9T |80 |%¥'T  |ST %5'80T %799 [%S'BOT %299 LA TAN A 61 |(09s) {o9s) SS9'T 09’2z | sS9'T | s60'T  [(9t0'8Z)  $ | sve'Ote $|918 S| vsz $|T9L'8E6S  [19L'8E6S %waeuaam
%9'T 81  |%9'T ( %180T [%Z'99 [%T'BOT [%Z'99 LET €1 91 |(658) (655) 559°T S6T'9¢ | 5S9'T | 960t (665°22) S| ZTIE'L06 S|96L $|IST S| 116'6Z6% 116'6265 1sndny
%9'T LT |%IT [4% %8'90T %299 [%8'90T |%Z'99 x44 €1 9t |(655) (655) 559'T S9z'9z | SS9't | 960'T (s66°vZ)  $ | 0SE'968 S|zee s |8vz ¢ |sve‘1zes SYE'TZ6S Anr
UOI1eZ|IN QLA uonez|
b3 b3 < o = ] = x = [a] [a = = >0 Z < = =] 5 O > I £ o o > = -] g = W
s |s|25|s|| e[ &8 | 5|8 |§|8s(8[23 (225|558 |3 ¢ [Z5| &3 :F [fE|:E | 22 | 25 [ ¢
& |& |2 |z 5 Z E e S |eg | = |22 |32 | 22 8 = o g ) k< g8 g &8 » & 3
o =2 = ] ] =4 ] cc 2 c ] = 2 X « @ B = AP 3
] ] 2 = @ = L] 2 = = 53 ] 2=z g ) ] = R 2% Em o " o2 o
3 S|les| = » s 3| g & |2gs g £ s 3 33 i Zz = g = &3
© (8|83 |% £ S I &l S 2 z 8 S g 25 2 g3 3
Z E 3B 5 g gl 5 Zs S 1] T @a E a 3 o 3 Z3 = Z
S S a = ] w < = FE 2 o e o w = o £ o 3 £33
2 p |1 % ]18s @ = 2 s 2 - g = g 3
s 8 e | § |58 & £ 2 g | 3 g3
x o E] a« =2 =3 3 2 =
2 H =3 & & =, =
s 3 3 2 =3
] 5] 1 ”
= 5 i
z = a
31V NOILI¥LLY (AJH)'4IHONOA 3210HI SNISNOH

v20z Atenuer _

Moday Juawaseueln Ajyzuopy weiSoud 1ayanop adioy) SuisnoH g uoidas 4




Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program Monthly Management Report

January 2024

Section 8 Monthly Housing Assistance Payments

® = HAP Payments

$930,563

5971519

$959,041

$1,032,214

$989,523

5971,519 4989,523 £994,976
$944.472 5966899 $959,041 $1.032.214
October November December lanuary

Section 8 Vouchers In-Lease and Target Leasing Rate
W In-lease = Target
1,655 1,655 1,655 1655
1,085
1,089

40

1122,

L122.




Resolution No. 2024-06

RECOGNIZING HAZEL DAVIS FOR HER VALUABLE SERVICE
TO THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KANSAS CITY, KANSAS

WHEREAS Hazel Davis was appointed by the Unified Government Board of
Commissioners on April 1, 2022 to serve as Commissioner for the Housing Authority of
the City of Kansas City, Kansas; and

WHEREAS she served faithfully during her tenure on the Board; and
WHEREAS her appointment ended December 14, 2023; and

WHEREAS the Housing Authority Board would like to recognize Hazel Davis for her
commitment, dedication, service, and good counsel.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City
of Kansas City, Kansas that we to officially recognize and thank Hazel Davis for her
valuable contributions to the staff, residents, and citizens of this community.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners
does hereby approve Resolution No. 2024-06.

X

Matthew T. Watkins
Chairman

X

Andrea Tapia
Executive Director/CEQO

41



Resolution No. 2024-07

RECOGNIZING REV. JIMMIE L. BANKS FOR HIS VALUABLE SERVICE
TO THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KANSAS CITY, KANSAS

WHEREAS Rev. Jimmie L. Banks was appointed by the Unified Government Board of
Commissioners on October 7, 2007 to serve as Commissioner for the Housing Authority
of the City of Kansas City, Kansas: and

WHEREAS he served faithfully during his tenure on the Board; and
WHEREAS his appointment ended January 19, 2024; and

WHEREAS the Housing Authority Board would like to recognize Rev. Jimmie L. Banks
for his commitment, dedication, service, and good counsel.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City
of Kansas City, Kansas that we to officially recognize and thank Rev. Jimmie L. Banks
for his valuable contributions to the staff, residents, and citizens of this community.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners
does hereby approve Resolution No. 2024-07.

X

Matthew T. Watkins
Chairman

X

Andrea Tapia
Executive Director/CEQ

42



